Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 9:10 AM

To: ‘Ron Fenlon'

Subject: RE: 2BE-1Z00712

Thanks Ron

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369

From: Ron Fenlon [mailto:Ron.Fenlon@mmgroupltd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 9:05 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: RE: 2BE-1200712

Hello Richard

The name change process is currently in progress.

The name for the corporate entity for Canadian operations is expected to be finalized in the next week or so.
Formal written notification will follow immediately.

Best Regards

Ron

Ron Fenlon
Project Manager — I1zok Lake Project

MMG | MINERALS AND METALS GROUP
200-1159 Alloy Drive
Thunder Bay, Ontario, Canada P7B 6M8

T 807-346-1668 M 705-941-0284 F 807-345-0284
RON.FENLON@MMGROUPLTD.COM

MMGROUPLTD.COM

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 10:49 AM

To: Ron Fenlon

Subject: RE: 2BE-1Z00712

Thanks Ron;

Was there a name change from OZ Minerals?



Regards,

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369

From: Ron Fenlon [mailto:Ron.Fenlon@mmgroupltd.com]
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 8:00 PM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: RE: 2BE-1Z00712

Hello Richard
Here is my full contact information.

Ron Fenlon
Project Manager — 1zok Lake Project

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
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 6:12 PM

To: Ron Fenlon

Subject: 2BE-1200712

Good afternoon Ron;

We chatted earlier today on the telephone about water use fee payments, could | please have your full contact
information (address, phone, fax) I'd neglected to request during our conversation.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369
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Email Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain confidential information of MMG. It may also
be legally privileged and/or the subject of copyright. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not copy,
forward, disclose, save or use any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email and your reply from your system. Although this email has been checked for viruses and other
defects, no responsibility can be accepted for any loss or damage arising from its receipt or use. MMG respects
your privacy.
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